

Miguel Khoury

PORTFOLIO/CONTACT

<http://www.banyanstudio.net>
miguel@banyanstudio.net
(206) 715-8088

OVERVIEW

Design is my passion. I have been a designer for over 16 years, and I have gained tremendous knowledge in visualizing, planning, and implementing graphic communications for the web, video, and print. I am experienced in leading and managing project teams to successfully communicate and educate through a variety of media.

Adaptability is one of my major strengths. I am able to jump easily from being a designer, to a coder, to software and hardware technician, to decision maker. This adaptability can also be seen in my design work where I am able to handle any task I'm given, and to do it with maturity, professionalism, and a sense of humor.

SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

Adobe Creative Suite 5:	Web Development:	Motion Graphics/Video
» Photoshop	» HTML5/CSS3	» Apple Final Cut Pro
» Illustrator	» WordPress CMS	» Apple Motion
» Dreamweaver	» Flash Actionscript	» Adobe After Effects
» Flash	» Javascript/jQuery	
» InDesign		

CAREER HISTORY

Freelance Designer at Banyan Studio—June 2003 to Present

- » Create Web, Video and Print design for a variety of small businesses.

Senior Web/Graphic Designer at Microvision, Inc.—March 2001 to October 2010

Microvision is a designer and manufacturer of original scanning and display technology for the consumer, government, and automotive industries.

- » Responsible for design and daily maintenance of corporate website. Managed creation and ongoing development of the company Intranet and corporate blog. Duties included managing content and all content providers (marketing, sales, investor relations, and executives).
- » Created video production projects from start to finish, including conceptualization, art direction, camera work, and editing.
- » Promoted corporate brand identity to establish consistency of the brand in all internal and external company communications—from trade shows to packaging.
- » Drove all advertising from concept to execution.
- » Regularly managed vendors responsible for back-end web, print, packaging, signage, and photography.

Web/Graphic Designer at Mackie Designs Inc.—July 1998 to March 2001

Mackie Designs is a high-tech manufacturer of original products for the professional audio industry.

- » Designed and managed projects including advertising, packaging, multi-language collateral, exhibit graphics and motion graphics for video and the Web.
- » Responsible for overseeing photoshoots, press checks, vendor communications, and training of interns and production artists.

RECOMMENDATION

"I have worked with Miguel for many years. He is passionate about the quality of his work and tenacious about adding value to the overall business. He brings to his job everyday the ability to drive a brand strategy with excellent creative execution. His work has touched virtually every aspect of Microvision's internal and external brand identity, and he is a very valued member of the team."

—Matt Nichols,
Director of Communications
Microvision, Inc.

SENIOR WEB & GRAPHIC
DESIGNER

Miguel Khoury

RECOMMENDATION

“Miguel always impressed me by the quality and creativity of his work.

An energetic, positive influence on the rest of the team, Miguel always delivered above and beyond. It was a pleasure to work with him and I will judge all graphic design I am presented in the future against the standard he set.”

—Bill Becker

*Director, Sales & Marketing
Microvision, Inc.*

EDUCATION

University of Hawaii at Manoa

B.A, Psychology, 1989

OTHER SKILLS

Classically trained violinist, fluent in Spanish.

INTERESTS

Graphic design, web design, creative direction, branding and identity, logo design, typography, photography, videography, music, hiking and paddling.

PORTFOLIO/CONTACT

<http://www.banyanstudio.net>

miguel@banyanstudio.net

(206) 715-8088

References available upon request.